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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT UNDER SEAL
FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON
ngg_@m DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERI%EAL Case No. 03:12-CR- 0024 - ST

V. INDICTMENT

CHRISTOPHER LEE CARLSON 18 U.S.C. § 876(c)

18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)
Defendant.

** UNDER SEAL**

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT 1

a0atenyn 11 2T SYIERE!

On or about February 18, 2012, in the District and State of Oregon and elsewhere,
CHRISTOPHER LEE CARLSON, defendant herein, did knowingly deposit in a post office
and in an authorized depository for mail matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service,
and knowingly caused to be delivered by the postal service according to the direction thereén, a
communication addressed to- Speaker John Boehner, a member of the House of Representatives

who is an official covered by 18 U.S.C. § 1114, containing a threat to injure the person of the

addressee of the letter and another, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectioh 876(c).
117

/11
/11
/11
iy
111

111


srutledge
Text Box
UNSEALED - 3/9/2012


COUNT 2

From on or about February 20, 2012, to on or about February 24, 2012, in the District and
State of Oregon and elsewhere, CHRISTOPHER LEE CARLSON, defendant herein, did
engage in conduct with intent to convey false or misleading information, in that he mailed a letter
addressed to Senator Barbara Mikulski in Baltimore, Maryland, which indicated that it may
contain a lethal pathogen to which the recipient may have been exposed, under circumstances
where such information may reasonably be believed and where such information indicates that an
activity has taken, is taking, or will take place that would constitute a violation of Chapter 10 of
Title 18 of the United States Code, that is, Title 18, United States Code, Section 175, relating to

biological weapons, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1038(a).

Dated this Q day of March 2012.

A TRUE BILL.

@ICIATWOREPERSON

Presented by:

S. AMANDA MARSHALL
United States Attorney

DAVID L. ATKINSON, OSB #75021
Assistant United States Attorney
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